
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 19, 2020 11:16 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Medical Items - Neelam Brar

I’m on it.

Madison
613-203-3602

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 19, 2020 10:36
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Medical Items - Neelam Brar

Hi Madison, Could I lean on you to get in touch with this person this morning, get a bit of a rundown, and let me know
what you find? If you send me back an email I can forward to Bill and Arianne, that would be great.

From: Stickney, Matt [mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: March 19, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: neelam@impaxventures.com 
Subject: Medical Items - Neelam Brar

Hi Leslie,

Connecting you with Neelam Brar from Vancouver.

She believes she can help out with masks, ventilators and potentially other needs for the government via work she does
with a US based healthcare company.

I have copied her on this note.

Matt

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations | Directeur général des opérations
Office of the Prime Minister | Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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